From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Amber L Groves"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Camille J Bryant; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD; Nobui, Jennifer,
EMNRD

Subject: (Extension Approval) NAPP2128551283 Plains Snapping Pump

Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 2:49:00 PM

RE: Incident #NAPP2128551283
Amber,

Your request for an extension to April 9th, 2022 is approved.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Collins, Karen, EMNRD
<Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] nAPP2128551283 Plains Snapping Pump Extension Request

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good Afternoon,

As it is at the 90 mark for the release under incident ID nAPP2128551283 Plains Snapping Pump,
Plains would like to request a 90 day extension, please. There was a significant portion of the
release that was under the pump and operations has been in the process of moving this equipment
to facilitate a more complete remediation. It would be greatly appreciated for an extension to be
granted at this time. Please feel free to give me a call should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amber L. Groves
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Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American

3112 ' W. US Hwy 82
Lovington, NM 88260

575-200-5517

ATTENTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message, including any attachments,
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message and any attachments
from your system.

If you no longer wish to receive electronic messages from this sender, please respond and advise accordingly in your return email.
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